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Don Bussey 
_-_I___ I 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Don Bussey 

Subject: Register Now for the 2007 California Preservation Conference 

Cindy Heitzrnan, California Preservation Foundation [cheitzman@californiapreservation.org] 

Wednesday, February 21, 2007 4:39 PM 

Co-sponsoring Organizations: California Preservation Foundation - Hollywood Heritage - Ho 
Hollywood Business Improvement District - Hollywood Chamber of Commerce - tos  Any 

Off ice of Historic Preservation, California State Parks 

Register for the 32nd Annual California Preserv 
Conference "Preservation Goes Hollywood!" 

May 3 - 6, 2007 at the Roosevelt Hotel, Holly\ 

And the winner is ... YOU! You are on the "A" List for the biggest event of 2007 - the 32nd Annual 
Preservation Conference. Come experience Hollywood - the place, the state of mind, and the site of 
some of the most cutting-edge historic preservation in California. 

The spotlights are on and we invite you to join the California Preservation Foundation, our co- 
sponsors and corporate sponsors for educational seminars! networking activities and an opportunity 
to enjoy Hollywood in all its architectural and historical glory. With more than 50 educational 
sessions! dozens of engaging tours and special events, a bookstore, and an exhibitor center with the 
latest products, services and resources? you'll have access to the information and inspiration you 
need to further historic preservation in your work and in your community. 

Your seat at the best preservation conference of the year is waiting - don't miss it! 

Register for the Conference now before the April 20th deadline! Onbe registratrot-! and 
conference information IS available at www caiiforniapreservation orq/calendar.html cr call (425) 495-0349 
Register for the entire conference or a sinqie day's activities. Join us for four daw of tours, special 
events and educational sessions! AIA and MCLE Continuing Education Units are auaflable! 

Reserve your room by April 4th to receive the Discount Room rate! Space is limited! The 
Roosevelt Hotel will take center stage during the 32nd Annual Califorriia Freservamn Conference. Rooms 
are available at the Roosevett Hotel. For reservations? call 800-950-7667 and ask for the CFF group 
rates ($168+ tax, Superior Room: $188~ tax, Deluxe Room} 

The 32nd Annual California Preservation Conference features pre-conference workshops, 
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study tours, educational sessions and special events at historic sites in Hollywood. 

0 Sc;t c'l Grea! Story Is %ill Submit a Three Minute Success Stories application. Click &?e fg i  :he guidelines and for the 
application 

0 SqjprJrt CFF and doiiate !e the Live and Silent Auctions! For an application. click here. 
0 Spread the word aboii! your goad work and advertise in the Conference Program. Fez arl appkaiion. click here. 

Showcase yair good vior!! and rserve a booth in the Preservation Practices and Products Fair ai the Rocsevel! Ciote!. 
To i.btain Inore information and an application. click here. 

Conference Highlights 

Special Events and Pre-Conference Workshops 

0 Ceiebrate praervaiior: successes at the "Three-Minute Success Stories", io be heid ai the spectacular Linwood Dunn 
Theater at the Academy of Motion Picture Arts & Sciences Mary Pickford Center! To siitmit 3 "Three-Minute 
Success Stcry'". so to our conference webpaqe x d  dom:load the appiica 

Join LIS at the Egyptian Theater for the Opening Reception! 

e Atterid the International Presentation Lunch at the historic Yamashiro's Restaurant. 

Back by popular demand: "The Doctor is In!" Ou: !earn of specialists are fiicus 
!hose hard-to-answer questions! 

0 Pre-Conference Workshops feature the current and best practices II? topics iron: Sustainability 10 Tax Credit 
Syndication! Detaiis are on o!tr website. 

0 Webrate the ciosing of the Conference a! the Final Gala at "Social Hollywood," me sf !he hsttest ni 

an CEQk and wil! zssist yoti with 

,jh;'~)cd and the !iorne of tile former Hollywood Athletic Club. Live A,uciinr' m d  mre !  

k compieie list of all special events is availabie or! our website! 

Conference Education Tracks 

Hollvwood: A Theater for Preservation 
0 What Is Old Is New: Conceptualizing a Remake (Adaptive Reuse) 
0 Modern Masters on the Red Carpet (Modernism) 

Acting Together to Protect the Past (LegallAdvocacy) 
On Location: Cultural Landscapes Make the 'A' List 

Study Tours and Mobile Workshops feature: 

Frank Lloyd Wrighl's Hoilywood 

Hol!ywod .Botiie~ard Theaters 
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Baldwin Hills Village 

Monster Sign Eats Guilding! Super-sized Sigaage and the Urban Landscape 

Downtowri LA Adaptive Revse 

Will Rogers Ra~lcli 

Rancho LOS Alamiios 

And hilore! 

A comljiete list of all Study Tours and Mobile Workshops is avai!able orr our website! 

Register now before the April 20th deadline at 
www.californiapreseration.ordcalendar. html 
For more information, call the California Preservation Foundation at (415) 495-0349 or e-mail at 

cpf@californiapreservation .orq 

You are subscribed to this list as don.bussey@co.santa-cruz.ca.us. Click here to unsubscribe, or send email to 
unsubscribe.149165.124192257.4574422918669673038- 
don. bussey~co.santa+2Dcruz.ca.us@en.groundspring.org. 

Our postal address is 
5 Third St., Suite 424 
San Francisco, California 94103 
United States 
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

701 OCEAN STREET, SUITE 500, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4069 

(831) 454-2200 FAX: (831) 454-3262 TDD: (831) 454-2123 

JANET K. BEAUTZ ELLEN PlRlE 
FIRST DISTRICT SECOND DISTRICT 

NEAL COONERTY TONY CAMPOS MARK W. STONE 
THIRD DISTRICT FOURTH DISTRICT FIFTH DISTRICT 

February 14, 2007 

Historic Resources Commission 
701 Ocean Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

Dear Members of the Commission: 

On behalf of each member of the Board of Supervisors, I am 
writing to express the Board's appreciation for your service on 
the Historic Resources Commission this past year. Board members 
value the detail provided in annual reports and the opportunity 
to review the projects and issues completed by the Commission, as 
well as those still in progress. 

Again, thank you very much for your service to the County of 
Santa Cruz. 

JKB : pmp 

cc: Clerk of the Board 
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Sincerely, 

J m T  K. BEAUTZ, Chairperson 
Board of Supervisors 


